
AMBIT ENGINEERING, INC. CIVIL    ENGINEERS    AND     LAND     SURVEYORS 

200 Griffin Road, Unit 3, Portsmouth, NH 03801 
Phone (603) 430-9282 Fax 436-2315 
 
 
4 May 2021 

Juliet Walker, Planning Director 
City of Portsmouth 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

RE: Request for TAC Workshop at 150 Daniel Street, Proposed Carriage House 

Dear Ms. Walker and TAC Members: 

On behalf of The Warner House we are pleased to submit the attached plan set for TAC Workshop 
Review for the above-mentioned project and request that we be placed on the agenda for your May 11, 
2021 TAC Meeting. The project includes the construction of a proposed Carriage House (replica of 
historic) with the associated and required site improvements. 

The property is in the Municipal (Civic) District where under Section 10.560 lots are exempt from all 
dimensional and intensity regulations. The proposed building is setback one foot from the property 
lines; and is in the location of the historic structure. 

 

The following plans are included in our submission: 

• Cover Sheet – This shows the Development Team, Legend, Site Location, and Site Zoning. 
• Existing Conditions Site Plan C1 – This plan shows the property boundaries and existing site 

conditions in detail. 
• Site Plan C2 – This plan shows the site development; proposed building, walkway, and 

sidewalk replacement. An existing curb cut will be removed; temporary access over the curb is 
sufficient. 

• Utility Plan C3 – This plan shows the site utilities in detail. Proposed water, sewer, electric and 
communications connections to Chapel Street. 

 

We look forward to the TAC review of this submission and feedback on the proposed design. 

Sincerely, 

 
John R. Chagnon, PE 
CC: Project Team 

           John Chagnon
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